
TOWN OF CARROLLTON 
P. O. Box 181 

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 
Mayor:               Aldermen: 
   Annie Mae Wilson                Lisa Shook 
                     Houston Sanders 
Town Clerk:                 Allen Lee 
   Linda B. McGregor                Bernard Taylor  
                  Russell Wilson  
Board Attorney: 
   Lori Bell 

“AMENDED” 
 

TO:  All Board Members   
FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor 
RE:  Proposed Agenda April 3  Board meeting 
     

1.  Bring meeting to order and prayer 
 

2. Appoint a 1st Vice Mayor  
 

3. Approve Agenda           
              
4. Minutes of last meeting 
 
5. Galen Shumaker   
 
6. Bobby Norwood, Mobile communications, LLC 

                   (discuss using water towers for cable tower) 
  

7. Scott Montgomery, Fire Coordinator 
 

8.  Old business: 
Bernard:  a.  Report from Pam Mann re: taxes on trailers 
       b.  Talk about steps at Merrill building  
 

9. New business: 
Linda:  a.  talk about sidewalk in front of Aunt Ava’s  house 
             b.  Good Friday 

 
10.   Pay Bills 
11.  Adjourn 



 

 


